



## OUR PARTNERS

The Career Advising & Student Training Office is proud to be associated with the below list of training sites that have provided internship opportunities for our students in the Academic year 2019-2020.

### Contents

#### College of Shari'a & Islamic Studies

- Shari'a and Law

#### College of Arts, Humanities & Social Sciences

- English Language and Literature

- History and Islamic Civilization - Tourist Guide

- International Relations

- Sociology

#### College of Business Administration

- Accounting

- Business Administration

#### College of Engineering

- Architectural Engineering

- Civil Engineering

- Electrical and Electronics Engineering

- Industrial Engineering and Engineering Management

- Mechanical Engineering

- Nuclear Engineering

- Sustainable and Renewable Energy Engineering

#### College of Law

- Law

#### College of Fine Arts & Design

- Fashion and Textiles

- Interior Design

Visual Communication

## College of Communication

Mass Communication (Arabic)

Mass Communication (English)

Public Relations

## College of Sciences

Biotechnology

Chemistry

Mathematics

## College of Computing and Informatics

Computer Engineering

Computer Science

Information Technology - Multimedia

Management Information Systems

Organization Name	City	Website
<b>College of Shari'a &amp; Islamic Studies</b>		
<b>Shari'a and Law</b>		
Dubai Courts	Dubai	<a href="http://www.dc.gov.ae">www.dc.gov.ae</a>

<b>College of Arts, Humanities &amp; Social Sciences</b>		
<b>English Language and Literature</b>		
Babylon Translation Centre	Bahrain	<a href="http://www.babyloncentre.com">www.babyloncentre.com</a>
TED Conferences LLC	Canada	<a href="http://www.ted.com">www.ted.com</a>
Al Resala Legal Translation Services	Dubai	<a href="http://www.resala-translation.com">www.resala-translation.com</a>
Tactics Marketing Management	Dubai	<a href="http://www.tactics.ae">www.tactics.ae</a>
Khaleej Times	Dubai	<a href="http://www.khaleejtimes.com">www.khaleejtimes.com</a>
Hatch Concept Studio	Dubai	<a href="http://www.thisishatch.com">www.thisishatch.com</a>
Dubai Police General Headquarters	Dubai	<a href="http://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae">www.dubaipolice.gov.ae</a>
Al Khaleej Newspaper	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.alkhaleej.ae">www.alkhaleej.ae</a>
<b>History and Islamic Civilization - Tourist Guide</b>		
Sharjah Commerce & Tourism Development Authority	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.sharjahtourism.ae">www.sharjahtourism.ae</a>
Sharjah Museums Authority	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.sharjahmuseums.ae">www.sharjahmuseums.ae</a>
Sharjah Heritage Institute	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.sih.gov.ae">www.sih.gov.ae</a>
<b>International Relations</b>		
Yemen Embassy in Abu Dhabi	Abu Dhabi	-
United Nations	Abu Dhabi	<a href="http://www.un.int/uae">www.un.int/uae</a>
Emirates Red Crescent	Abu Dhabi	<a href="http://www.rcuae.ae">www.rcuae.ae</a>
WHO	Abu Dhabi	<a href="http://www.who.int">www.who.int</a>
Federal Customs Authority	Abu Dhabi	<a href="http://www.fca.gov.ae">www.fca.gov.ae</a>
Ajman Police Headquarters	Ajman	<a href="http://www.ajmanpolice.gov.ae">www.ajmanpolice.gov.ae</a>
Grant Thornton	Dubai	<a href="http://www.grantthornton.ae">www.grantthornton.ae</a>
Dubai Customs	Dubai	<a href="http://www.dubaicustoms.gov.ae">www.dubaicustoms.gov.ae</a>
Dubai Police	Dubai	<a href="http://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae">www.dubaipolice.gov.ae</a>
Sharjah Sports Club Investment and Marketing	Sharjah	-
Sharjah Government Media Bureau	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.sgmb.ae">www.sgmb.ae</a>
Sharjah Economic Development Department	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.sedd.ae">www.sedd.ae</a>
Department of Government Relations	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.dgr.shj.ae">www.dgr.shj.ae</a>
Planning and Survey Department	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.sdtps.gov.ae">www.sdtps.gov.ae</a>
Sharjah Commerce & Tourism Development Authority	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.sharjahtourism.ae">www.sharjahtourism.ae</a>
Sharjah Chamber of Commerce and Industry	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.sharjah.gov.ae">www.sharjah.gov.ae</a>
Umm Al Quwain Municipality	Umm al Quwain	<a href="http://www.md.uaq.ae">www.md.uaq.ae</a>
<b>Sociology</b>		
Abu Dhabi Police	Abu Dhabi	<a href="http://www.adpolice.gov.ae">www.adpolice.gov.ae</a>
Dubai Foundation for Women and Children	Dubai	<a href="http://www.dfwac.ae">www.dfwac.ae</a>

Latifa Hospital	Dubai	<a href="http://www.dha.gov.ae/en/LatifaHospital">www.dha.gov.ae/en/LatifaHospital</a>
Sharjah Social Services Department	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.sssd.shj.ae">www.sssd.shj.ae</a>
Kalimat Center for Rehabilitation and Speech Therapy	Sharjah	-
Sharjah Children Center	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.shjch.ae">www.shjch.ae</a>
Sharqiya Kalba TV	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.sba.net.ae">www.sba.net.ae</a>

## College of Business Administration

### Accounting

Essaar & Associates Chartered Accountants	Dubai	<a href="http://www.essaarassociates.com">www.essaarassociates.com</a>
Kreston Awni Farsakh & Co.	Dubai	<a href="http://www.kreston.com">www.kreston.com</a>

### Business Administration

The Federal Authority for Identity and Citizenship	Abu Dhabi	<a href="http://www.ica.gov.ae">www.ica.gov.ae</a>
The Khalifa Juma Al Nabooda Group of Companies	Dubai	<a href="http://www.alnabooda.com">www.alnabooda.com</a>
Al Arif Sons Travel	Dubai	<a href="http://www.astravel.ae">www.astravel.ae</a>
Tactics Marketing Management	Dubai	<a href="http://www.tactics.ae">www.tactics.ae</a>
Edirect - Digital Marketing Agency	Dubai	<a href="http://www.edirect.ae">www.edirect.ae</a>
Sharjah City Municipality	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.shjmun.gov.ae">www.shjmun.gov.ae</a>

## College of Engineering

### Architectural Engineering

Al Bayt Al Sharqi Ornamentation Factory	Abu Dhabi	-
Wenzel+Wenzel Freie Architrkten	Abu Dhabi	<a href="http://www.wenzel-wenzel.com">www.wenzel-wenzel.com</a>
Architecture and Planning Group	Abu Dhabi	<a href="http://www.apgarch.com">www.apgarch.com</a>
Modular Architecture Engineering Consultancy	Abu Dhabi	<a href="http://www.modular-arch.com">www.modular-arch.com</a>
Municipality and Planning Department in Ajman	Ajman	<a href="http://www.am.gov.ae">www.am.gov.ae</a>
Eng. Adnan Saffarini Office	Dubai	<a href="http://www.saffarinidxb.com">www.saffarinidxb.com</a>
Ministry of Energy and Infrastructure	Dubai	<a href="http://www.moei.gov.ae">www.moei.gov.ae</a>
Dubai Police General Headquarters	Dubai	<a href="http://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae">www.dubaipolice.gov.ae</a>
Aedas	Dubai	<a href="http://www.aedas.com">www.aedas.com</a>
VX Studio & Opaal	Dubai	<a href="http://www.vxstudio.com">www.vxstudio.com</a>
Scale Architectural Engineering Consultancy	Dubai	<a href="http://www.scalearchitectural.com">www.scalearchitectural.com</a>
Inново Constructions LLC	Dubai	<a href="http://www.inново.co.ae">www.inново.co.ae</a>
Atrium Architectural & Engineering Consultancy	Dubai	-
Mohammed Bin Rashid Housing Establishment	Dubai	<a href="http://www.mbrhe.gov.ae">www.mbrhe.gov.ae</a>
Al Ajmi Engineering Consultants	Dubai	<a href="http://www.alajmi.ae">www.alajmi.ae</a>
Al Qaser Fabrication Works LLC	Dubai	<a href="http://www.alqaser.com">www.alqaser.com</a>
Evergreen Zen Group	Dubai	<a href="http://evergreenzen.com">evergreenzen.com</a>
Design Center Architects & Engineers Consultants	Dubai	<a href="http://www.designcentre.ae">www.designcentre.ae</a>
El Shams for Contracting & Engineering Works	Egypt	<a href="http://www.alshams.com.eg">www.alshams.com.eg</a>
Al Itqan Engineering Consultants	Fujairah	-
Abdulshaheed Al-Sunni for Engineering Consultancy	Saudi Arabia	<a href="http://www.alsunniconsult.com">www.alsunniconsult.com</a>

Al Qatari Engineering Consultants	Saudi Arabia	<a href="http://www.qatcon.com">www.qatcon.com</a>
Archplan Architects and Planners	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.archplan-eg.com">www.archplan-eg.com</a>
Khatib & Alami Engineering Company	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.khatibalami.com">www.khatibalami.com</a>
Sharjah City Municipality	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.shjmun.gov.ae">www.shjmun.gov.ae</a>
Al Rouya Al Motakamela Engineering	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.sivec.ae">www.sivec.ae</a>
Batayeh Municipality	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.bataehmun.ae">www.bataehmun.ae</a>
Space Design Studio	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.spacedesignstudio.net">www.spacedesignstudio.net</a>
Sinimmar Engineering Consultants	Umm Al Quwain	-
Enjaz Engineering Consultants	Umm Al Quwain	-
<b>Civil Engineering</b>		
Abu Dhabi General Transport Co.	Abu Dhabi	<a href="http://www.adgtc.com">www.adgtc.com</a>
Al Rassan General Contracting	Abu Dhabi	-
Raslan General Contracting LLC	Abu Dhabi	<a href="http://www.raslancontracting.ae">www.raslancontracting.ae</a>
National Projects and Construction LLC	Abu Dhabi	<a href="http://www.npc.ae">www.npc.ae</a>
Sun Towers General Contracting LLC	Abu Dhabi	-
Al Hoda Construction	Abu Dhabi	-
Orbit Top General Contracting	Abu Dhabi	-
Gulf Contractors	Abu Dhabi	<a href="http://www.gcc.ae">www.gcc.ae</a>
Al Tasmeem Building Contracting LLC	Ajman	<a href="http://altasmeemtbc.com">altasmeemtbc.com</a>
Department of Land and Real Estate Regulation	Ajman	<a href="http://ajmanre.gov.ae">ajmanre.gov.ae</a>
Mazaya Consulting Engineers	Ajman	<a href="http://www.mazayacom.com">www.mazayacom.com</a>
Flora Boring Excavating Cont LLC	Ajman	<a href="http://www.floraboring.com">www.floraboring.com</a>
Saiben General Cont. LLC	Al Ain	-
Alghanah Group WLL	Bahrain	<a href="http://www.alghanah.com">www.alghanah.com</a>
Al Arif Contracting Co.	Dubai	<a href="http://www.alarifgroup.com">www.alarifgroup.com</a>
Ministry of Infrastructure Development	Dubai	<a href="http://www.moid.gov.ae">www.moid.gov.ae</a>
Larsen and Toubro Limited ECC Construction Group	Dubai	<a href="http://www.larsentoubro.com">www.larsentoubro.com</a>
Crystal Line Insulating Materials & Water Proofing	Dubai	<a href="http://www.crystallineuae.com">www.crystallineuae.com</a>
Road and Transportation Authority	Dubai	<a href="http://www.rta.ae">www.rta.ae</a>
Edra for Emirates	Dubai	<a href="http://www.edrafor.com">www.edrafor.com</a>
Jeet Building Contracting LLC	Dubai	<a href="http://www.jeetcontracting.com">www.jeetcontracting.com</a>
Ministry of Energy and Infrastructure	Dubai	<a href="http://www.moei.gov.ae">www.moei.gov.ae</a>
E.Construct	Dubai	<a href="http://www.econstruct.ae">www.econstruct.ae</a>
Al Asri Engineering Consultant	Dubai	<a href="http://www.alasri-consult.com">www.alasri-consult.com</a>
Global Green Bridge Contracting LLC	Dubai	-
ASGC Construction LLC	Dubai	<a href="http://www.asgcgroup.com">www.asgcgroup.com</a>
7-lines Engineering Consultants	Dubai	<a href="http://www.7-lines.ae">www.7-lines.ae</a>
Dubai Police	Dubai	<a href="http://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae">www.dubaipolice.gov.ae</a>
Tristar Engineering & Construction	Dubai	<a href="http://www.tristar-uae.com">www.tristar-uae.com</a>
Al Ahmadiyah Contracting and Trading LLC	Dubai	<a href="http://www.alahmadiyah.ae">www.alahmadiyah.ae</a>
Kaizen Architects & Engineers	Dubai	<a href="http://www.kae.ae">www.kae.ae</a>
National Engineering Bureau	Dubai	<a href="http://www.nebconsultants.ae">www.nebconsultants.ae</a>
Al Jassmy Contracting Company LLC	Dubai	-

Amwal Investment Company	Kuwait	<a href="http://www.amwal-invest.com">www.amwal-invest.com</a>
MZ & Partners	Qatar	<a href="http://www.mzandpartners.com">www.mzandpartners.com</a>
Royal Home Building Contracting	Ras Al Khaimah	-
Baco Building Contracting Co. LLC	Sharjah	-
Municipality of Maliha	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.portal.shjmun.gov.ae">www.portal.shjmun.gov.ae</a>
Sharjah Roads & Transport Authority	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.srta.gov.ae">www.srta.gov.ae</a>
Al Mada Engineering Consultants	Sharjah	-
Intergeo Emirates Environmental Technology	Sharjah	-
Al Marwan General Contracting Company	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.mgcc.ae">www.mgcc.ae</a>
Sharjah City Municipality	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.shjmun.gov.ae">www.shjmun.gov.ae</a>
Al Serh Al Kabeer Construction LLC	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.alserhgroup.com">www.alserhgroup.com</a>
Al Rouya Al Motakamela Engineering	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.sivec.ae">www.sivec.ae</a>
Intermass Engineering & Contracting Company LLC	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.intermassgroup.com">www.intermassgroup.com</a>
Darwish Engineering Emirates	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.darwishengineering.com">www.darwishengineering.com</a>
Al Wathba Building Cont. Co.	Sharjah	<a href="http://al-wathba.com">al-wathba.com</a>
Al Rawabi Building Contracting	Sharjah	-
Fast Building Contracting Co. LLC	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.fastbuilding.ae">www.fastbuilding.ae</a>
Khatib & Alami Engineering Company	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.khatibalami.com">www.khatibalami.com</a>
Investments Eng. Consultancy LLC	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.investmentengineering.ae">www.investmentengineering.ae</a>
Arabian Europe Construction LLC	Sharjah	-
Amaar International Construction LLC	Umm al Quwain	-
Bharat Tower Foundation LLC	Umm al Quwain	-
Umm Al Quwain Municipality	Umm al Quwain	<a href="http://www.md.uaq.ae">www.md.uaq.ae</a>
<b>Electrical and Electronics Engineering</b>		
SwitchGear Electromechanical LLC	Abu Dhabi	<a href="http://www.swgrelmech.com">www.swgrelmech.com</a>
UTECH - Unique Technology & Automation	Abu Dhabi	<a href="http://www.utechuae.com">www.utechuae.com</a>
Mazaya Consulting Engineers	Ajman	<a href="http://www.mazayacom.com">www.mazayacom.com</a>
Al Sultan Electrical Contracting & Maintenance	Dubai	<a href="http://www.semdxb.com">www.semdxb.com</a>
Automech Engineering Company LLC	Dubai	<a href="http://www.automechgroup.com">www.automechgroup.com</a>
Dubai Police General Headquarters	Dubai	<a href="http://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae">www.dubaipolice.gov.ae</a>
Dubai Electricity and Water Authority	Dubai	<a href="http://www.dewa.gov.ae">www.dewa.gov.ae</a>
Beta Information Technology	Dubai	<a href="http://www.betait.net">www.betait.net</a>
Microsoft Gulf FZ LLC	Dubai	<a href="http://www.microsoft.com">www.microsoft.com</a>
DSP Consultants	Dubai	<a href="http://www.dsp-consultants.com">www.dsp-consultants.com</a>
Queen Anne Wooden Decor Products Manufacturing	Dubai	-
Ministry of Infrastructure Development	Dubai	<a href="http://www.moid.gov.ae">www.moid.gov.ae</a>
Loop Solar	India	<a href="http://www.loopsolar.com">www.loopsolar.com</a>
House of Trade Engineering & Contracting	Kuwait	<a href="http://www.hotecc.com">www.hotecc.com</a>
Khafji Joint Operations	Saudi Arabia	<a href="http://www.kjo.com.sa">www.kjo.com.sa</a>
Sharjah Police	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.shjpolice.gov.ae">www.shjpolice.gov.ae</a>
Al Hayat Pharmaceuticals	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.alhayatuae.com">www.alhayatuae.com</a>
Khatib & Alami Engineering Company	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.khatibalami.com">www.khatibalami.com</a>
Al Mughamir Sanitary & Electrical Contracting LLC	Sharjah	-

Al Hayat Pharmaceuticals	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.alhayatuae.com">www.alhayatuae.com</a>
Sharjah Electricity and Water Authority (SEWA)	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.sewa.gov.ae">www.sewa.gov.ae</a>
SmartCal (Almoayara Althakyah Lab)	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.smartcaluae.com">www.smartcaluae.com</a>
United Engineering Construction	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.unc-uae.com">www.unc-uae.com</a>
Brugg Kabel AG	Switzerland	<a href="http://www.bruggcables.com">www.bruggcables.com</a>
<b>Industrial Engineering and Engineering Management</b>		
Al Hassan Glass and Aluminum Establishment	Abu Dhabi	-
Ministry of Interior	Abu Dhabi	<a href="http://www.moi.gov.ae">www.moi.gov.ae</a>
Omnia Food Trading	Dubai	-
Binladin Contracting Group	Dubai	<a href="http://www.bcg-uae.com">www.bcg-uae.com</a>
KPTAC Technologies	Dubai	<a href="http://www.kptac.com">www.kptac.com</a>
Hassani Group of Companies	Dubai	<a href="http://www.hassanigroup.com">www.hassanigroup.com</a>
Ducab	Dubai	<a href="http://www.ducab.com">www.ducab.com</a>
General Directorate of Residency and Foreigners Affairs	Dubai	<a href="http://gdrfad.gov.ae">gdrfad.gov.ae</a>
International Pipeline Supply	Dubai	<a href="http://www.ipluae.com">www.ipluae.com</a>
Emaar Properties	Dubai	<a href="http://www.emaar.com">www.emaar.com</a>
Skynet Worldwide Express	Dubai	<a href="http://www.skynetworldwide.net">www.skynetworldwide.net</a>
Damas LLC	Dubai	<a href="http://www.damasjewellery.com">www.damasjewellery.com</a>
Smart Technology	Dubai	<a href="http://www.sti.ae">www.sti.ae</a>
Kuwait Oil Company	Kuwait	<a href="http://www.kockw.com">www.kockw.com</a>
Prestige Plastics LLC	Ras Al Khaimah	<a href="http://www.prestigeplastics.ae">www.prestigeplastics.ae</a>
Al Nuaimi Group LLC	Ras Al Khaimah	<a href="http://www.alnuaimi-group.com">www.alnuaimi-group.com</a>
Education and Training Evaluation Commission	Saudi Arabia	<a href="http://www.etec.gov.sa">www.etec.gov.sa</a>
SCADO - Saudi Consulting and Design Office	Saudi Arabia	<a href="http://www.scado.com">www.scado.com</a>
Sharjah Electricity and Water Authority (SEWA)	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.sewa.gov.ae">www.sewa.gov.ae</a>
SAASST	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.saasst.ae">www.saasst.ae</a>
VS Furniture Middle East FZC	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.vs-furniture.ae">www.vs-furniture.ae</a>
Saipem	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.saipem.com">www.saipem.com</a>
Emirates Stone Co. Ltd.	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.es.emiratestone.com">www.es.emiratestone.com</a>
Scitra	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.scitra.ae">www.scitra.ae</a>
Sharjah Sports Club Investment and Marketing	Sharjah	-
Sharjah City Municipality	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.shjmun.gov.ae">www.shjmun.gov.ae</a>
Jorefco Industries	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.jorefco.com">www.jorefco.com</a>
Zebian Industries	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.zebian.ae">www.zebian.ae</a>
<b>Mechanical Engineering</b>		
Lockheed Martin	Abu Dhabi	<a href="http://www.lockheedmartin.com">www.lockheedmartin.com</a>
Civil Engineering and Contracting Company	Abu Dhabi	<a href="http://www.civilco.ae">www.civilco.ae</a>
Dorsch Group	Abu Dhabi	<a href="http://www.dorsch.ae">www.dorsch.ae</a>
MEISCO Energy & Industrial Services	Abu Dhabi	<a href="http://www.meisco.net">www.meisco.net</a>
Control Contracting and Trading Co.	Abu Dhabi	<a href="http://www.cctcuae.com">www.cctcuae.com</a>
Brake Fire Safety & Security	Ajman	<a href="http://www.brakefiregcc.com">www.brakefiregcc.com</a>
Hutchison Ajman International terminal	Ajman	<a href="http://www.hutchisonportsajman.com">www.hutchisonportsajman.com</a>

College of Aviation Technology	Bangladesh	<a href="http://www.catechedu.com">www.catechedu.com</a>
Binladin Contracting Group	Dubai	<a href="http://www.bcg-uae.com">www.bcg-uae.com</a>
Dubai Electricity and Water Authority	Dubai	<a href="http://www.dewa.gov.ae">www.dewa.gov.ae</a>
General Department of Transport & Rescue (Police)	Dubai	<a href="http://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae">www.dubaipolice.gov.ae</a>
Galadari trucks & heavy equipment company limited	Dubai	<a href="http://www.galadarigthe.com">www.galadarigthe.com</a>
Vertex Global consultants	Dubai	<a href="http://vertexglobaluae.ae">vertexglobaluae.ae</a>
SNC lavalin	Dubai	<a href="http://www.snclavalin.com">www.snclavalin.com</a>
Al Aqsa Elect Sanitary Works	Dubai	-
Tiger Hill Electromechanical works	Dubai	-
Carawan Electrical & Mechanical Works LLC	Dubai	<a href="http://www.carawanmep.com">www.carawanmep.com</a>
Maxbyte Technologies	India	<a href="http://www.maxbytetech.com">www.maxbytetech.com</a>
Al Abir Engineering Consultant	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.alabir.ae">www.alabir.ae</a>
Sharjah Electricity and Water Authority (SEWA)	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.sewa.gov.ae">www.sewa.gov.ae</a>
SAASST	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.saasst.ae">www.saasst.ae</a>
Emirates Fire Fighting Equipment Factory LLC	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.firexuae.com">www.firexuae.com</a>
UNESIA aluminum contracting co. LLC	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.unesia.com">www.unesia.com</a>
Bela Hodod Engineering Consultants	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.belahododllc.com">www.belahododllc.com</a>
Al Hamad Group	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.al-hamad.com">www.al-hamad.com</a>
Al Wisam Trading Co. L.L.C.	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.alwisamllc.com">www.alwisamllc.com</a>
<b>Nuclear Engineering</b>		
King Fahad Specialist Hospital	Saudi Arabia	<a href="http://www.kfsh.med.sa">www.kfsh.med.sa</a>
SAASST	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.saasst.ae">www.saasst.ae</a>
<b>Sustainable and Renewable Energy Engineering</b>		
Renewable Energy World	Abu Dhabi	<a href="http://www.renewableenergyworld.com">www.renewableenergyworld.com</a>
Modular Architecture Engineering Consultancy	Abu Dhabi	<a href="http://www.modular-arch.com">www.modular-arch.com</a>
Raneen Electromechanical Co. LLC	Dubai	<a href="http://www.raneenmep.ae">www.raneenmep.ae</a>
Diamond Developers	Dubai	<a href="http://www.diamond-developers.ae">www.diamond-developers.ae</a>
Dubai Electricity and Water Authority	Dubai	<a href="http://www.dewa.gov.ae">www.dewa.gov.ae</a>
Etihad ESCO	Dubai	<a href="http://www.etihadesco.ae">www.etihadesco.ae</a>
Fakhruddin Integrated Services	Dubai	<a href="http://www.fakhruddinintegrated.com">www.fakhruddinintegrated.com</a>
Dubai Police General Head Quarters	Dubai	<a href="http://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae">www.dubaipolice.gov.ae</a>
Dubai Municipality	Dubai	<a href="http://www.dm.gov.ae">www.dm.gov.ae</a>
Lootah Biofuel Company	Dubai	<a href="http://www.lbf.ae">www.lbf.ae</a>
The Sustainable City	Dubai	<a href="http://www.thesustainablecity.ae">www.thesustainablecity.ae</a>
Port of Fujairah	Fujairah	<a href="http://www.fujairahport.ae">www.fujairahport.ae</a>
Kuwait Institute for Scientific Research (KISR)	Kuwait	<a href="http://www.kisr.edu.kw">www.kisr.edu.kw</a>
Sharjah City Municipality	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.shjmun.gov.ae">www.shjmun.gov.ae</a>
Sharjah Electricity and Water Authority (SEWA)	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.sewa.gov.ae">www.sewa.gov.ae</a>
SAASST	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.saasst.ae">www.saasst.ae</a>
Accomplishments Trading & Contracting Co. W.L.L	Qatar	-



## College of Law

### Law

Ministry of Justice - Ajman Courts	Ajman	<a href="http://www.moj.gov.ae">www.moj.gov.ae</a>
Dubai Courts	Dubai	<a href="http://www.dc.gov.ae">www.dc.gov.ae</a>
Tamimi Advocates	Dubai	<a href="http://www.tamimi.com">www.tamimi.com</a>
Ministry of Justice - RAK Courts	Ras Al Khaimah	<a href="http://www.moj.gov.ae">www.moj.gov.ae</a>
Ministry of Justice - Sharjah Courts	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.moj.gov.ae">www.moj.gov.ae</a>
Ministry of Justice - Sharjah Courts	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.moj.gov.ae">www.moj.gov.ae</a>

## College of Fine Arts & Design

### Fashion and Textiles

Asyl Design	Kazakhstan	<a href="http://www.aidar-khan.kz">www.aidar-khan.kz</a>
Reemami	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.reemami.com">www.reemami.com</a>
LA BLOUSE ROUMAINE IA Association	United States of America	<a href="http://www.romanianunitedfund.org">www.romanianunitedfund.org</a>

### Interior Design

Pure Design for Interior Design	Abu Dhabi	-
Arcal - Engineering Consultant & Interior Design	Abu Dhabi	<a href="http://www.arcal.ae">www.arcal.ae</a>
Life Space Interiors	Abu Dhabi	<a href="http://www.lifespace.ae">www.lifespace.ae</a>
FibreX Construction Group	Abu Dhabi	<a href="http://www.fibrex.ae">www.fibrex.ae</a>
Eng. Adnan Saffarini Office	Dubai	<a href="http://www.saffarinidxb.com">www.saffarinidxb.com</a>
Belhasa Projects	Dubai	<a href="http://www.belhasa.com">www.belhasa.com</a>
L&C Design	Dubai	-
International Engineering Consultants	Dubai	<a href="http://www.internationalcon.com">www.internationalcon.com</a>
Tivoli Interior Decoration LLC	Dubai	<a href="http://www.tivoligroup.com">www.tivoligroup.com</a>
Architecture Corner Consultants	Dubai	-
Monaco Group Companies	Dubai	<a href="http://www.monaco.ae">www.monaco.ae</a>
Indigo Living	Dubai	<a href="http://www.indigo-living.com">www.indigo-living.com</a>
Fedde Interiors	Dubai	<a href="http://www.feddeinteriors.com">www.feddeinteriors.com</a>
Palace Group	Dubai	<a href="http://www.palacegroup.co">www.palacegroup.co</a>
Albeer Décor	Dubai	-
KeyConcept	Dubai	<a href="http://www.keyconcept.co">www.keyconcept.co</a>
Ednas Interior Design	Dubai	<a href="http://www.ednas.ae">www.ednas.ae</a>
iMaker Design Group	Dubai	<a href="http://www.imaker-group.com">www.imaker-group.com</a>
Blanco Interior Design	Dubai	<a href="http://www.blanroid.com">www.blanroid.com</a>
Bold Bespoke Design	Dubai	<a href="http://www.bolduae.com">www.bolduae.com</a>
Ele Interior	Dubai	<a href="http://www.eleinterior.com">www.eleinterior.com</a>
LAMI Architects	Dubai	<a href="http://www.lami-architects.com">www.lami-architects.com</a>
Inshae Al-Majed and Al-Ghanim Company	Kuwait	<a href="http://www.inshae.com">www.inshae.com</a>
Fad Company for Contracting and Trading	Saudi Arabia	<a href="http://www.fad.com.sa">www.fad.com.sa</a>
Maqyas Interiors	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.maqyas.com">www.maqyas.com</a>

Zaawayya Design	Sharjah	-
Gibca Limited	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.gibca.com">www.gibca.com</a>
Al Mukab Al Fudhi Engineering Consultants	Sharjah	-
<b>Visual Communication</b>		
The General Secretariat of the Executive Council	Abu Dhabi	<a href="http://www.ecssr.ae">www.ecssr.ae</a>
Dubai Media Incorporated	Dubai	<a href="http://www.dmi.gov.ae">www.dmi.gov.ae</a>
Mint Stalk	Dubai	<a href="http://www.mintstalk.com">www.mintstalk.com</a>
F8 Production	Dubai	<a href="http://www.f8production.com">www.f8production.com</a>
Les Folies Designhaus	Dubai	<a href="http://www.lesfolies.design">www.lesfolies.design</a>
Edirect - Digital Marketing Agency	Dubai	<a href="http://www.edirect.ae">www.edirect.ae</a>
Designfort Software House LLC	Dubai	<a href="http://www.designfort.com">www.designfort.com</a>
Al Sayegh Media	Dubai	<a href="http://www.alsayeghmedia.com">www.alsayeghmedia.com</a>
Real Image Production	Dubai	<a href="http://www.realimage.tv">www.realimage.tv</a>
Code & Co.	Dubai	<a href="http://www.codeandco.ae">www.codeandco.ae</a>
Okapi Advertising	Dubai	<a href="http://www.okapi-adv.com">www.okapi-adv.com</a>
Wunderman Thompson	Dubai	<a href="http://www.wundermanthompson.com">www.wundermanthompson.com</a>
Trifid Media	Dubai	<a href="http://www.trifidmedia.ae">www.trifidmedia.ae</a>
Aravez	Dubai	<a href="http://www.aravez.com">www.aravez.com</a>
ORIENS International Business Consulting	Dubai	<a href="http://www.oriensconsulting.com">www.oriensconsulting.com</a>
Hatch Concept Studio	Dubai	<a href="http://www.thisishatch.com">www.thisishatch.com</a>
KPTAC Technologies	Dubai	<a href="http://www.kptac.com">www.kptac.com</a>
Netizency	Dubai	<a href="http://www.netizency.com">www.netizency.com</a>
LOR- Leaders of Resolution	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.lor.ae">www.lor.ae</a>

<b>College of Communication</b>		
<b>Mass Communication (Arabic)</b>		
Newgate Communications	Abu Dhabi	<a href="http://www.newgatecomms.com">www.newgatecomms.com</a>
Dubai Municipality	Dubai	<a href="http://www.dm.gov.ae">www.dm.gov.ae</a>
KPTAC Technologies	Dubai	<a href="http://www.kptac.com">www.kptac.com</a>
Dubai Silicon Oasis Authority	Dubai	<a href="http://www.dsoa.ae">www.dsoa.ae</a>
Third & Fork	Dubai	<a href="http://www.thirdandfork.com">www.thirdandfork.com</a>
Aramex	Dubai	<a href="http://www.aramex.com">www.aramex.com</a>
Boopin	Dubai	<a href="http://www.boopin.com">www.boopin.com</a>
Alaan Tv	Dubai	<a href="http://www.alaan.tv">www.alaan.tv</a>
Nigerian Television Authority	Nigeria	<a href="http://www.nta.ng">www.nta.ng</a>
Sharjah Broadcasting Authority	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.sba.net.ae">www.sba.net.ae</a>
Barq Media Production	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.barqmedia.ae">www.barqmedia.ae</a>
Sharjah Media Training Center	Sharjah	<a href="http://smtc.sba.net.ae">smtc.sba.net.ae</a>
Sharjah Government Media Bureau	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.sgmb.ae">www.sgmb.ae</a>
Sharjah City Municipality	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.shjmun.gov.ae">www.shjmun.gov.ae</a>
<b>Mass Communication (English)</b>		
Dubai Police General Headquarters	Dubai	<a href="http://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae">www.dubaipolice.gov.ae</a>

Arabian Media Network	Dubai	<a href="http://www.arabmediagroup.ae">www.arabmediagroup.ae</a>
Alaan TV	Dubai	<a href="http://www.alaan.tv">www.alaan.tv</a>
Pan Gulf Building Contracting LLC	Dubai	<a href="http://www.pangulf.ae">www.pangulf.ae</a>
Public Services Department - RAK	Ras Al Khaimah	<a href="http://www.psd.rak.ae">www.psd.rak.ae</a>
Saudi Innovators	Saudi Arabia	-
Sharjah Government Media Bureau	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.sgmb.ae">www.sgmb.ae</a>
Department of Town Planning and Survey	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.sdtps.gov.ae">www.sdtps.gov.ae</a>
Sharjah Media Corporation	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.smc.ae">www.smc.ae</a>
Sharjah Media Training Center	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.smtc.sba.net.ae">www.smtc.sba.net.ae</a>
Dar Al Khaleej Printing & Publishing	Sharjah	-
Department of Culture	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.sdci.gov.ae">www.sdci.gov.ae</a>
Sharjah Education Council	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.sec-shj.ae">www.sec-shj.ae</a>
Sharjah Broadcasting Authority	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.sba.net.ae">www.sba.net.ae</a>
Sharjah Economic Development Department	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.sedd.ae">www.sedd.ae</a>
Umm Al Quwain Executive Council	Umm al Quwain	<a href="http://www.ec.uaq.ae">www.ec.uaq.ae</a>
<b>Public Relations</b>		
Al Hilal Bank	Abu Dhabi	<a href="http://www.alhilalbank.ae">www.alhilalbank.ae</a>
Federal Authority for Identity and Citizenship	Abu Dhabi	<a href="http://www.mofaic.gov.ae">www.mofaic.gov.ae</a>
Ministry of Interior General Directorate of Civil Defense Ajman	Ajman	<a href="http://www.moi.gov.ae">www.moi.gov.ae</a>
Consulate of Kuwait	Dubai	<a href="http://www.sp.mofaic.gov.ae">www.sp.mofaic.gov.ae</a>
Mohamed Yousuf Naghi Motors-Hyundai Car Showroom	Saudi Arabia	<a href="http://www.hyundai.com/mynaghi">www.hyundai.com/mynaghi</a>
Advanced Prestige	Saudi Arabia	<a href="http://www.advancedprestige.com">www.advancedprestige.com</a>
Sharjah Police	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.shjpolice.gov.ae">www.shjpolice.gov.ae</a>
Sharjah Government Media Bureau	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.sgmb.ae">www.sgmb.ae</a>
Sharjah Media Training Center	Sharjah	<a href="http://smtc.sba.net.ae">smtc.sba.net.ae</a>
SAASST	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.saasst.ae">www.saasst.ae</a>
Sharjah Social Services Department	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.sssd.shj.ae">www.sssd.shj.ae</a>
Department of Islamic Affairs	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.sia.gov.ae">www.sia.gov.ae</a>

## College of Sciences

### Biotechnology

Dubai Police General Headquarters	Dubai	<a href="http://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae">www.dubaipolice.gov.ae</a>
General Department of Forensic Science and Criminology	Dubai	<a href="http://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae">www.dubaipolice.gov.ae</a>
Dubai Police Forensic Lab	Dubai	<a href="http://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae">www.dubaipolice.gov.ae</a>
Research Institute of Medical & Health Sciences	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.sharjah.ac.ae">www.sharjah.ac.ae</a>

### Chemistry

Lootah Biofuel Company	Dubai	<a href="http://www.lbf.ae">www.lbf.ae</a>
Dubai Police Forensic Lab	Dubai	<a href="http://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae">www.dubaipolice.gov.ae</a>
General Department of Forensic Science and Criminology	Dubai	<a href="http://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae">www.dubaipolice.gov.ae</a>
Dubai Police General Headquarters	Dubai	<a href="http://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae">www.dubaipolice.gov.ae</a>

Sharjah City Municipality	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.shjmun.gov.ae">www.shjmun.gov.ae</a>
<b>Mathematics</b>		
SAASST	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.saasst.ae">www.saasst.ae</a>

<b>College of Computing and Informatics</b>		
<b>Computer Engineering</b>		
Microsoft Gulf FZ LLC	Dubai	<a href="http://www.microsoft.com">www.microsoft.com</a>
ACACUS	Dubai	<a href="http://www.acacusgroup.com">www.acacusgroup.com</a>
Zero One Technology	Dubai	<a href="http://www.zero-one.tech">www.zero-one.tech</a>
Beta Information Technology	Dubai	<a href="http://www.betait.net">www.betait.net</a>
Unseen Works	Dubai	<a href="http://www.unseenworks.ae">www.unseenworks.ae</a>
Omnix International	Dubai	<a href="http://www.omnix.com">www.omnix.com</a>
ITSAGILITY DMCC	Dubai	<a href="http://www.itsagility.com">www.itsagility.com</a>
Tasheel	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.tasheelservices.com">www.tasheelservices.com</a>
Savings Hypermarket LLC	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.savingshm.com">www.savingshm.com</a>
Sharjah Police	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.shjpolice.gov.ae">www.shjpolice.gov.ae</a>
TAWSEEL	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.tawseel.ae">www.tawseel.ae</a>
<b>Computer Science</b>		
MVP Application and Game Design	Abu Dhabi	<a href="http://www.mvp-apps.ae">www.mvp-apps.ae</a>
Gamalearn	Abu Dhabi	<a href="http://www.gamalearn.com">www.gamalearn.com</a>
Beta Information Technology	Dubai	<a href="http://www.betait.net">www.betait.net</a>
Hemaya	Dubai	<a href="http://www.hemaya.ae">www.hemaya.ae</a>
Net Info Technology	Dubai	<a href="http://www.netinfotec.com">www.netinfotec.com</a>
Ras Al Khaimah Medical District	Ras Al Khaimah	<a href="http://www.mohap.gov.ae">www.mohap.gov.ae</a>
Saqr Al Qasimi Charity and Humanitarian Foundation	Ras Al Khaimah	<a href="http://www.saqrcharity.com">www.saqrcharity.com</a>
SAASST	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.saasst.ae">www.saasst.ae</a>
Sharjah Electricity and Water Authority (SEWA)	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.sewa.gov.ae">www.sewa.gov.ae</a>
Sharjah City Municipality	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.shjmun.gov.ae">www.shjmun.gov.ae</a>
Sharjah Police	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.shjpolice.gov.ae">www.shjpolice.gov.ae</a>
Police Research Center	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.shjpolice.gov.ae">www.shjpolice.gov.ae</a>
<b>Information Technology - Multimedia</b>		
Educational Section- UAE Military	Abu Dhabi	<a href="http://www.u.ae">www.u.ae</a>
General Directorate of Residency and Foreigners Affairs	Dubai	<a href="http://www.gdrfad.gov.ae">www.gdrfad.gov.ae</a>
JAS Auto Workshop	Sharjah	-
<b>Management Information Systems</b>		
Beta Information Technology	Dubai	<a href="http://www.betait.net">www.betait.net</a>